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 MEMO TO: Members of Mid-Valley Executive Board  

 

 FROM: Marianne Fidishin, Executive Director 

    Nancy Sporer, Director of Business and Human Resources 

 

 DATE: June 27, 2018 

  

 RE: IDEA Grant Allocations 

 

The FY19 preliminary IDEA allocations have been released and assigned. The following tables describe 

the allotments. In the fall, after the audit and the carry-over has been calculated, these amounts will be 

adjusted and possible amendments will be created. 

 

 

FY19 IDEA FLOW 
THROUGH 
Preliminary 
Allocation 1.92% to MV 

FY19 
Remaining 

    

    

D101  $        1,234,492   $          23,771   $     1,210,721  

D301  $           702,188   $          13,521   $        688,667  

D302  $           770,819   $          14,843   $        755,976  

D303  $        2,264,757   $          43,609   $     2,221,148  

D304  $        1,017,672   $          19,596   $        998,076  

TOTAL  $       5,989,928   $       115,340   $    5,874,588  
 

 

 

FY19 IDEA 
PRESCHOOL 
Preliminary 
Allocation 

D101  $             28,493  

D301  $                5,590  

D302  $             15,350  

D303  $             58,159  

D304  $             21,941  

TOTAL  $           129,533  
 

 


